Marika Smook

From: nk@vgco.co.za

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2022 10:46

To: ‘Lane Reynolds'; Julian Julian’

Cc: '‘Anton Louw'; 'Gavin Crookes'; ‘Howard Holley'
Subject: RE: Notification Letter for Val Grain (Site 2)
Attachments: ODH Potential Site.pdf

Hi Lane

| wasn’t aware that Bucandi would be sending letters out yet as | was hoping to give you a call as a heads up so
apologies for that.

Attached and marked in red is a broad area which we would most likely be looking at (however the actual area for the
site would be much smaller, closer to 6ha, once the exact location is determined). It is most likely going to be on the
western side of the Weltevreden gravel road on Quintin’s side.

I’'ve also included a link of the website of the houses we are looking at:

https://www.echocoldrooms.co.za/chicken-houses/projects

Their work is exceptionally neat and the odours are hardly existent compared to the old type of houses. We could
arrange a site visit to one of their existing sites if you would be interested.

Please feel free to contact Bucandi about any environmental concerns or ourselves for any other concerns or queries.

Kind regards

NORMAN KERSLAKE

Director

cer. 072 419 5195
TEL 063 006 2823
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From: Lane Reynolds <lane@gctillage.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 14:11

To: 'Julian Julian' <admin@bucandi.co.za>; nk@vgco.co.za

Cc: 'Anton Louw' <info@bucandi.co.za>; Gavin Crookes <gaville@crookes.co.za>; Howard Holley
<hwh@treatedtimberproducts.com>

Subject: RE: Notification Letter for Val Grain (Site 2)

Good afternoon Sir
With reference to the email in receipt
We are an interested party and wish to express our interest to “register” as an interested and affected party.
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At the outset we would like the following information:
1) The Location, due to the nature of the business.
2) The scope and size of the development of the project and how this may relate to future expansion.
This to ascertain the impact on ourselves

It is Common Cause that large chicken farming operations cause ‘odours and emissions of ammonia, hydrogen
sulphide and poultry dust, containing bacteria, bacterial toxins, and chicken skin debris.

Note
Residents and workers in the poultry industry breathe the polluted air emanating from these chicken farms.

Kind regards

Lane Kenneth Reynolds
Trustee

Lane Reynolds Trust
Farming Operation
Mobile) +27(0)82 652 2501
Tel) +27(0)17 702 3028
Fax) +27(0)17 702 3036
Email) lane@gctillage.co.za

_— — —

From: Julian Julian <admin@bucandi.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 09:38

To: lane@gctillage.co.za

Cc: 'Anton Louw' <info@bucandi.co.za>
Subject: Notification Letter for Val Grain (Site 2)

Good Evening

Please see Attached Letter for your Attention regarding the Val Grain project. Please Register as a Interested and
Affected Party (IAP) before or on 24 September 2022.

Any Questions or Queries, Please Contact Anton Louw on (076) 422 3484 or send an email to info@bucandi.co.za.

Julian Julian

Environmental Consultant & Auditor
Bucandi Environmental Solutions
Cell : 064 393 7651




